

The history of Racing cars.

made by Jordan.



WALT: Starts with introduction, paragraphs with 1 main idea & a conclusion/summary.

The V8 Super Cars are made like a normal Car but have a V8 Motor instead, a V8 Motor is made for Speed.

People Race them for fun and to win big Races. These Races include the Hamilton 400 and Bathurst 1000.

The two teams in the Aussie V8 Super Car Series is Ford and Holden.

A Race Car is a normal Car with a Super-Powered V8 Motor. There is also lots of types of Race Cars like Dragsters, F1's, Muscle and Rally.

The first Race Car was a De Dion-Bouton ET Trep Pardoux made by Ford.

14/9/11

The Fastest Car in the World is the Bugatti Veyron Super Sport made on 26th June 2010 and travels at 267.856 mp/h[431.072 km/h].

The parts in a Race car is mostly made of carbon fibre.

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
Jordan - I cannot see a clear introduction and paragraphs with one main idea in your writing. At the moment it looks more like a list of facts.

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
You shouldn't have a semi-colon here - it is the end of a sentence so you need a full stop.

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
the word race does not need a capital letter Jordan unless it is for the name of a specific race.

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
There are certainly more than two teams aren't there? Have you checked your facts?

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
Haven't you already said this?

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls:
This sentence doesn't make sense and has grammatical errors.

19/9/11

The very first race car was made in the 1930's.

Race cars were made for showing the sport for NASCAR to show how extreme driving a car can be and for a job.

It all comes down to that a race car is basically a car taken up to the next level in driving.

The History of Racing Cars:

- The first racing car made: De Dion-bouton ET Trepardoux
- How long racing cars around for: since 1930's
- Who made the first race car: Ford
-
- The first race car driver
- The first race: Chicago Times-Herald race.
-
-
- How racing got started.... introduction: Back in 1901 America had many auto makers, and having the fastest car meant sales to them, The place I believe was Ormand Beach, a flat smooth strip to go fast.
-
-
- Read more: http://wiki.answers.com/Q/How_did_racing_get_started#ixzz1YjoOoYQp
-

World's fastest cars over the years: Bugatti Veyron Super Sport made on 26th June 2010 and travels at 267.856 mph (431.072 km/h) SSC Aero TT made on September 13, 2007 and travels at 256.18 mph (412.28 km/h) Bugatti Veyron made on April 19, 2005 and travels at 253.81 mph (408.47 km/h), Koenigsegg CCR was made on February 28, 2005 and travels at 241 mph (388 km/h), McLaren F1 was made in 1993 and

- Different types of race cars and races: rally, road,
- The major changes to race cars: gotten faster.

Introduction: How racing got started;

Main Idea 1: In the very beginning...

- The first racing car
- Who made it
- How long they've been around for.

- May be some facts about the racing car

Main Idea 2: Ready, set, go...

- The first race car driver
- The first race

Main Idea 3: Changing speed...

- World's fastest cars over the years
- Different types of cars and races
- Major changes to race cars.

WALT: Starts with introduction, paragraphs with 1 main idea & a conclusion/summary.

Racing was started back in 1901 America's auto makers made fast cars and they would drive the cars on a strip of concrete.

In the very beginning...

The first race car was the De Dion-bouton ET repardoux which was made by Ford. Racing cars have been around since 1930's.

ready, set, go...

Danica Patrick was the first race car driver. The first race was the Chicago Times-Herald race.

changing speed... the fastest cars over the years are: Bugatti Veyron Super Sport made on 26th June 2010 and travels at 267.856 mph [431.072 km/h] SSC Aero TT made on September 13, 2007 and travels at 256.18 mph (412.28 km/h) Bugatti Veyron made on April 19, 2005 and travels at 253.81 mph (408.47 km/h). Koenigsegg CCR was made on February 28, 2005 and travels at 241 mph (388 km/h). McLaren F1 was made in 1993 and

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [7]: amatangi-hulls:
This second version is looking much more organised Jordan but you have only got one sentence per main idea for each paragraph - I think you could have added a lot more detail to your ideas.

24/9/11 10:59 PM

Comment [8]: amatangi-hulls:
Jordan this is not written in your own words - it is your copied and pasted research information.